
 

 

Meeting of:   PERSONNEL COMMITTEE  

Date /Time:  Monday, October 5
th
, 2015 6:00pm 

Location:  Mayor’s Office 

   381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI 

Members:                       Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, 

                                         and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

AGENDA 
 

1) Call to Order 

2) Approval of the Minutes of the September 21
st
 
 
Personnel Committee Meeting 

 
and  the October 1

st
 , 

2015 Personnel Committee Meeting 
 

3) Communications 

4) Old Business 

a) Broker Discussion 

b) Broker Recommendation – Requesting Approval to Counsel  
**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then 

reopen to take action on any items discussed in closed session and continue the regular course 

of business; RE: Health Insurance  

c) Comp Study discussion and request for approval 

d) Domestic Partner discussion and request for approval 

 

5) New Business 

a) Proposed Utilities Billing And Metering Specialist Position 

b) Addition of a Utilities Water Operator I 

c) Proposed Response Time Modification 

6) Future Agenda Items 

7) Adjournment   

 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE 

CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  

ATTN COMMITTEE MEMBERS: THREE (2) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The committee may 

only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify City Hall by 

calling (608)873-6677 or via email ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us 

By:  Personnel Committee Chair Sid Boersma, Mayor Donna Olson 
 

 

             
       
       AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will  

hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us




 


 


Meeting of:   PERSONNEL COMMITTEE  


Date /Time:  Monday, October 5
th
, 2015 6:00pm 


Location:  Mayor’s Office 


   381 E. Main St., Stoughton, WI 


Members:                       Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, 


                                         and Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


AGENDA 
 


1) Call to Order 


2) Approval of the Minutes of the September 21
st
 
 
Personnel Committee Meeting 


 
and  the October 1


st
 , 


2015 Personnel Committee Meeting 
 


3) Communications 


4) Old Business 


a) Broker Discussion 


b) Broker Recommendation – Requesting Approval to Counsel  
**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the 


purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 


public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and then 


reopen to take action on any items discussed in closed session and continue the regular course 


of business; RE: Health Insurance  


c) Comp Study discussion and request for approval 


d) Domestic Partner discussion and request for approval 


 


5) New Business 


a) Proposed Utilities Billing And Metering Specialist Position 


b) Addition of a Utilities Water Operator I 


c) Proposed Response Time Modification 


6) Future Agenda Items 


7) Adjournment   


 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, PLEASE 


CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  


ATTN COMMITTEE MEMBERS: THREE (2) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The committee may 


only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify City Hall by 


calling (608)873-6677 or via email ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


By:  Personnel Committee Chair Sid Boersma, Mayor Donna Olson 
 


 


             
       
       AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will  


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:ajgillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us






PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  


Monday, September 21
st
, 2015 @ 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office  


 


Present: Alders:  Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna 


Olson (ex-officio) 


 


Others in attendance:  Chief Leck, Laurie Sullivan, Brian Hoops, Scott Wagner, Cindy McGlynn, Richard 


McDonald, Ann Antonsen 


  


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Sid Boersma called the meeting to order at 6:01pm 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the August 3, 2015 Personnel Committee Meeting. Motion by Boersma, 


second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously. 


3. Communications:   


A. Director Gillingham asked to table the Broker Update to allow more time for Comp Study 


Results.  All were in agreement. 


B. Director Gillingham updated the committee regarding upcoming Personnel Committee 


meeting dates. Scheduled dates are as follows: Monday, September 28
th
, 2015 and Monday, 


October 5
th
, 2015. O’Connor stated he will be unable to attend the meeting on Monday, 


September 28
th
. 


C. Boersma asked Chief Leck for an update on PFC (Police & Fire Commission) - SGT (Sergeant) 


and new hire status. Chief Leck is scheduled to meet with the PFC (Police & Fire Commission) on 


Wednesday, September 23, 2015 at 5:30pm to review the twenty-six (26) top candidates. The top 12-


15 applicants will be interviewed on October 19
th
 & 20


th
.  We had a total of 9 applications for 


Sergeant. The six (6) SGT (Sergeant) interviews will be held Wednesday, October 14
th 


beginning 


at 5:30pm. Boersma asked if Leck was happy with the amount and quality of applications we 


received. Leck replied he was very happy. 


4. Old Business 


 


a. Domestic Partner tabled until 10/05/15 meeting.  


 


5. New Business 


 


a. Boersma introduced Ann Antonsen, representative of Springsted. Antonsen proceeded to 


go through a printed form of a PowerPoint presentation to show the outcome of the Comp 


Study done for the City of Stoughton. Antonsen reported the City of Stoughton has not 


had a Comp Study done for at least 15 years.  


The objectives being to evaluate and review the City’s current classification and 


compensation program, review wage and benefit levels, develop a compensation program 


that will address the current market, review and develop guidelines for implementation. 


In order to do this Springsted met with administration and department heads to gather 


information such as current compensation and benefits, evaluate positions based on job 


responsibilities and requirements. They obtained market salary and benefits information. 







Employees of every position filled out PAQ (Position Analysis Questionnaire). All of this 


information was used to evaluate where positions should fit as related to other positions 


and what the requirements and duties were for each position. Springsted then developed a 


salary line and determined pay grades. They then developed implementation options. 


Boersma asked so; you matched job responsibilities to each position? Ann stated that 


they were all very similar. O’Conner asked if the bold print of “Evaluate positions based 


on job responsibilities and requirements” was on purpose, and what for? Gillingham 


replied that was an important step because that is how they determined what is required 


of the position. Lawrence asked who the cities were that were involved. Ann replied 


Stoughton, Middleton, Monona, Sun Prairie, Verona, and McFarland. 


Ann went on to say that a Salary Survey was done with the benchmark Communities. 


Lawrence asked what are the Benchmark communities? Ann replied there were 47 public 


sector organizations, select private organizations, the Department of Labor and Bureau of 


Labor Statistics. Of the 49 benchmark positions 31 matched the City of Stoughton. Sid 


asked if all of the other cities involved were doing a comprehensive study as well. Ann 


reported that not all of them had, but that it is more prevalent now because of Act 10. 


The study’s findings were that city positions do not have established salary ranges. The 


current City salaries are 11.49% above market average minimum salaries, .84% below 


market average Midpoint salaries, and 12.43% below market average maximum salaries. 


Actual salaries were compared to market ranges regardless of the employees years of 


service. There are also concerns regarding recruitment and retention of employees. 


Boersma asked if we are paying more or less than what other cities are paying. Ann 


explained that it shows our current salaries are higher than the market but lower when 


compared to other cities. O’Conner asked for an explanation of Minimum and Mid 


market. Ann replied Minimum is entry level salary, Mid is market. Director Gillingham 


explained further that entry level employees with better skills should have a higher 


minimum salary. Ann stated that there should be internal adjustments for employees with 


higher qualifications. Director Gillingham stated that the market place is very competitive 


and it is increasingly more difficult to recruit and retain qualified staff. Ann replied that it 


is very competitive, with the need to spend more time and energy recruiting in order to 


find qualified applicants. 


Ann explained the SAFE system “Systematic Analysis and Factor Evaluation” System. 


The factors are:  


 Training & Ability 


 Experience Required 


 Level of Work 


 Human Relations Skills 


 Physical Demands 


 Working Conditions 


 Independence of Actions 


 Impact on End Results 


 Supervision Exercised 


Director Gillingham explained “What is required of the position. Not the individuals or 


years of service but what the position requirements are.” 


Ann explained the Pay Philosophy which is: 


 Provide fair and equitable compensation to employees 


 Balance external market with City positions 


 Maintain competitive pay structure with consideration of City’s fiscal resources 


 Performance based component for increases for individual employees 


 Develop an understandable compensation program 







Lawrence asked where you find comparisons for positions like Parks Director.  Ann 


stated that not all positions have a match on the market. Boersma stated that we can use a 


city to city comparable in that situation.  


Ann & Director Gillingham explained that the City will not be moving with the pay for 


performance plan until 2017. For 2016 we will be adjusting salaries to minimum market 


amounts.  O’Conner asked what the difference was and Director Gillingham explained 


that when the salaries are all at midpoint and headed to market max the raise will slow. 


Ann stated raises will be based on performance and adjusted annually on Anniversary 


dates. 


Boersma asked if anyone was way overpaid. Ann stated that the Director of the Youth 


Center, Greg Hoyte, is out of range but that does not affect the city because it is paid 


through a grant. O’Conner asked if there were positions not included. Director 


Gillingham stated none of the Utilities positions were included. Majewski stated that he 


does not agree with the fact that they are part of the City and at the same time not part of 


the city. We continue to appease them and the culture continues. Either they are part of 


the City or they are not. Mayor Olson stated it is because they are rate payer supported 


not tax payer supported. Open discussion about when the study began. Director Sullivan 


stated the cities had to agree on an IFP agreement between the cities. It was a 6 


community decision to use these benchmarks. 


O’Conner stated the Police positions were involved in the study, why was the Library 


done separately? Mayor Olson stated that it is a state law. The Library is given a certain 


amount of funds by the City and the Library Board allocates the funds. 


Ann explained the proposed plan showing the steps of pay based on performance from 


lowest to highest position grade.  


Implementation of this plan will involve moving the employees that are paid at a rate that 


falls below market to minimum. Annual cost to bring employees to minimum is 


$47,054.01 Leadership would be moved to Mid point at an annual cost of $43,100.23. 


This increases market comparability. 


City Staff Recommendation: 


 COLA increase at 1/1/2016 


1% across the board: $50,000 


 Comp Study increases at Anniversary Date 


Bring all Staff to minimum: $28,635 


Bring all to Min and Leadership to Mid: $47,253 


Leadership to Mid at Anniversary: $26,206 


Board discussion about how this would be implemented. Director Gillingham stressed 


that salaries would not go up for those people who do not perform. Any increase will be 


performance based only. Boersma asked if we were afraid there might be a backlash 


against this performance based program. Director Gillingham replied that this is why we 


used an outside source. Mayor Donna stated we will need training in an evaluation 


process. Director Gillingham said we will determine an evaluation process and have 


forms. Department heads will need to grade employees throughout the year. These raises 


will be given on Anniversary dates so it is spread more evenly throughout the year. 


Boersma asked if there were any questions. Laurie stated this was a very thorough study 


and we need to move forward on this. We need to align job positions with market rates. 


Boersma moved to approve. Several members of the committee explained they were not 


ready to approve yet that there is a lot to digest.  


Director Gillingham stated that PAQ (Position Analysis Questionnaire) will start with the 


two new Utilities positions. McGlynn asked if they will see the comp plan at the 


employee meetings, to which Director Gillingham replied the Heads will meet with the 


employees.  







Boersma asked about benefits. Ann explained they were fairly consistent with other 


cities. Our sick leave was standard, accumulated sick leave was high, health insurance 


cost was higher, but our deductible lower. 


Director Gillingham read our future agenda items.  


 


 


 


Chair Boersma asked that we move the meeting time to a 6:00 start so Alderperson Majewski is able to 


attend the meetings.  All were in agreement.   


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by O’Connor.  Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned 


at 7:34pm. 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Utilities –Technical Operations Division 


Title: Utilities  Billing & Metering Specialist Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: September, 2015 Reports To: Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Classification: 


The purpose of position is to perform specialized billing and customer service tasks for Stoughton Utilities, 


including but not limited to: preparation and distribution of monthly utility billing statements, maintenance of 


customer billing and metering records, review of electric and water meter data, and specialized customer service as 


it relates to municipal utility billing. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Perform all tasks necessary to prepare and distribute accurate and timely billing statements for electric, water 


and wastewater service, and all other billed charges, including Stormwater Utility charges for the City of 


Stoughton.  Perform all tasks necessary to ensure proper accounting and reporting of billed charges. 


 Prepare all systems used to obtain scheduled electric and water meter readings.  Once obtained, review all meter 


readings for accuracy and process for customer billings.   


 Maintain accurate customer billing and metering information in the CIS.  Perform periodic account reviews for 


proper rate classifications, customer setups, responsible parties, meter installation details, and all other reviews 


necessary to ensure accuracy. 


 Process all electric and water meter installations, removals, and replacements in the CIS and on customer 


accounts.  Verify all metering setups to ensure accuracy.  Perform field verification as necessary.  Create new 


accounts in the CIS upon completion of newly constructed metered services. 


 Calculate the monthly Power Cost Adjustment Clause (PCAC), update the CIS for billing purposes, and prepare 


monthly reports for power supply and regulatory purposes. 


 Calculate account billing corrections, including back-billings, and customer credits.  Prepare explanatory letters 


and spreadsheets for customer and regulatory review.  Maintain records of all corrections and supporting 


documentation, and submit annual report to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission. 


 Verify and maintain property owner and tenant data for all new and existing accounts.  Review and consolidate 


customer and account numbers as appropriate. 


 Maintain utility rate and rules tariffs.  Update rate information in the CIS and on the Stoughton Utilities website, 


and maintain physical copies of all tariffs for customer review. 


 Prepare and process customer applications for residential and commercial utility service, contractor applications 


for new and temporary service, work orders, complaint forms, meter change out forms and reports, letters and 


other communications to and from customers and property owners, and more. 


 Coordinate customer outreach and marketing efforts.  Organize, create, and prepare monthly billing statement 


inserts and messages regarding energy efficiency, optional programs, utility education, etc. 


 Provide in-house training and support of CIS to other division personnel; create/modify reports upon request. 


 Receive written and verbal requests, inquiries, and complaints; coordinates actions required; and responds to 


inquirer.  Maintain files of customer complaints and inquiries.   


 Comply with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 







Utilities Billing Specialist 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assist with event planning including but not limited to: public power week, vendor/contractor meetings, utilities 


committee meetings , etc. 


 Assist with preparation of application materials for utility recognition, such as Reliable Public Power Provider 


(RP3), safety awards, etc. 


 Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.  Provide information and/or 


reports from customer account data as requested. 


 Perform related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying, computer operation, maintenance of mailing 


equipment, and procurement of general office supplies. 


 Process customer payments received through various physical and electronic methods, including but not limited 


to, banking lockbox, online E-Pay, Autopay (ACH and recurring credit card), night deposit box, in person, 


energy assistance, etc. 


 Provide back up for various front-office tasks, including but not limited to: processing customer payments, 


preparation of committee meeting packets, preparation of daily bank deposits, organizational filing, negotiating 


Deferred Payment Agreements, etc. 


 Receive and process incoming and outgoing postal and interdepartmental mail.  


 Assist other division personnel as required.  Provide assistance during monthly disconnection processes, annual 


financial audit. 


 Assist electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


 High school diploma, associate degree in  accounting or related, with 5-years utility billing experience required, 


or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  A 


valid driver’s license is required. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the 


exercise of significant individual judgment.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort 


information. Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, inform, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and 


standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders; customer billing 


information; billing statements; meter data output and reports; computer billing journals; computer software 


operating manuals; city and utility policies and procedures; guidelines; non-routine correspondence; Wisconsin 


Public Service Commission rules, regulations, and tariffs; State of Wisconsin legal statutes, and safety manuals. 


 Ability to communicate in writing and orally with customers, department and all levels of City personnel, and 


the general public. 


Mathematical Ability: 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


  







Utilities Billing Specialist 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability: 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


Physical Requirements: 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, cash register, postage meter, typewriter, photocopier, paper 


cutter, hand punch, telephone, and two-way radio. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination 


of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


Environmental Adaptability: 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and 


poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








   


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


 


Name:  Department: Stoughton Utilities –Accounting & Consumer 


Services Technical Operations Division 


Title: Utilities  Billing & Metering & 


Consumer Services 


TechnicianSpecialist 


Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: May 5September, 201508 Reports To: Utilities Office & Information 


SystemsTechnical Operations Supervisor 


___________________________________________________________________________ 


 


Purpose of Classification: 


The purpose of position is to perform specialized billing and customer service tasks for Stoughton Utilities, 


including but not limited to: preparation and distribution of monthly utility billing statementss, maintenance of 


customer billing and metering records, review of electric and water meter data, and specialized customer service as 


it relates to municipal utility billing.assisting customers by phone, assisting walk-in customers, handling a variety 


of customer payments and assisting with deferred payment agreements. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Perform all tasks necessary to prepare and distribute accurate and timely monthly billing statements for electric, 


water and wastewater service, and all other billed charges, including Stormwater Utility charges for the City of 


Stoughton. and generate billing reports.  Perform all tasks necessary to ensure proper accounting and reporting 


of billed charges. 


 Prepare all systems used to obtain scheduled electric and water meter readings.  Once obtained, review all meter 


readings for accuracy and process for customer billings.   


 Maintain accurate customer billing and metering information in the CIS.  Perform periodic account reviews for 


proper rate classifications, customer setups, responsible parties, meter installation details, and all other reviews 


necessary to ensure accuracy. 


 Process all electric and water meter installations, removals, and replacements in the CIS and on customer 


accounts.  Verify all metering setups to ensure accuracy.  Perform field verification as necessary.  Create new 


accounts in the CIS upon completion of newly constructed metered services. 


 Calculate the monthly Power Cost Adjustment Clause (PCAC), update the CIS for billing purposes, and prepare 


monthly reports for power supply and regulatory purposes. 


 Calculate account billing corrections, including back-billings, and customer credits.  Prepare explanatory letters 


and spreadsheets for customer and regulatory review.  Maintain records of all corrections and supporting 


documentation, and submit annual report to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission. 


 Follow utility procedures for contacting customers with past-due accounts.  Prepare deferred payment 


agreements. 


 Maintain accurate customer information in billing system. 


 Verify and maintain property owner and tenant data for all new and existing accounts.  Review and consolidate 


customer and account numbers as appropriate. 


 Maintain utility rate and rules tariffs.  Update rate information in the CIS and on the Stoughton Utilities website, 


and maintain physical copies of all tariffs for customer review. 







City of Stoughton  Billing & Consumer Services Technician-UtilitiesUtilities Billing Specialist 


Position Description 


 Prepare and process customer applications for residential and commercial utility service, contractor applications 


for new and temporary service, moving slips, work orders, complaint forms, meter change- outs forms and 


reports, final billings, landlord letters, and disconnect and other noticesletters and other communications to and 


from customers and property owners, and more. 


 Coordinate customer outreach and marketing efforts.  Organize, create, and prepare monthly billing statement 


inserts and messages regarding energy efficiency, optional programs, utility education, etc. 


 Provide in-house training and support of CIS to other division personnel; create/modify reports upon request. 


 Assist consumer services staff with informational mailings. 


 Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.  Provide information and/or 


reports from customer account data as requested. 


 Provide back-up for accepting payments and issuing receipts at front counter. 


 Provide back-up for monthly auto-pay (ACH) processing. 


 Provide back-up for daily posting of web payments. 


 Receive written and verbal inquiries, coordinate actions required, and respond to inquirer. 


 Maintain and update open project specific files. 


 Maintain office supplies, customer inquiry files, and large customer files. 


 Assist with event planning including but not limited to:  public power week, vendor/contractor meetings, 


preparation of utilities committee meeting packets. 


 Assist the Account Specialist as required. 


 Receive written and verbal requests, inquiries, and complaints; coordinates actions required; and responds to 


inquirer.  Maintain files of customer complaints and inquiries.   


 Complyies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Ssafety Pprograms. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assist with event planning including but not limited to:  public power week, vendor/contractor meetings, 


preparation of utilities committee meetings packets, etc. 


 Assist with preparation of application materials for utility recognition, such as Reliable Public Power Provider 


(RP3), safety awards, etc. 


 Greet and direct visitors.  Answer, direct, and route telephone calls and messages.  Provide information and/or 


reports from customer account data as requested. 


 Perform related office tasks such as filing, faxing, photocopying, computer operation, maintenance of mailing 


equipment, and procurement of general office supplies. 


 Perform related office tasks such as, filing, faxing, photocopying, and computer applications. 


 Verify telephone transfers. 


 Process customer payments received through various physical and electronic methods, including but not limited 


to, banking lockbox, online E-Pay, Autopay (ACH and recurring credit card), night deposit box, in person, 


energy assistance, etc. 


 Provide back up for various front-office tasks, including but not limited to: processing customer payments, 


preparation of committee meeting packets, preparation of daily bank deposits, organizational filing, negotiating 


Deferred Payment Agreements, etc. 







City of Stoughton  Billing & Consumer Services Technician-UtilitiesUtilities Billing Specialist 


Position Description 


 Receive and process incoming and outgoing postal and interdepartmental mail.  


 Assist other division personnel as required.  Provide assistance during monthly disconnection processes, annual 


financial audit. 


 Operate two-way radio to contact crews. 


 Assist with public education. 


 Handle mail. 


 Assist electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


 High school diploma, vocational trainingassociate degree in bookkeeping, accounting or related, with 25-years 


utility billing experience required, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities.  DriversA valid driver’s Llicense is required. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions: 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the 


exercise of some significant individual judgment. .  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort 


information. Ability to assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, inform, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and 


standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a wide variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders,; customer billing 


information,; billing statements,; meter data output and reports; computer billing journals,; computer software 


operating manuals,; cCity and utility policies and procedures,; guidelines,; non-routine correspondence,; 


Wisconsin Public Service Commission rules, PSC regulations, and tariffs; State of Wisconsin legal statutes 


Municipal Code, and sSafety Mmanuals. 


 Ability to communicate in writing and orally with customers, department and all levels of City personnel, and 


the general public. 


Mathematical Ability: 


 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, and decimals. 


  







City of Stoughton  Billing & Consumer Services Technician-UtilitiesUtilities Billing Specialist 


Position Description 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability: 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against measurable criteria. 


Physical Requirements: 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, calculator/adding machine, cash register, postage meter, typewriter, photocopier, paper 


cutter, hand punch, telephone, and two-way radio. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as typing. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving some combination 


of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling. 


Environmental Adaptability: 


 Ability to work under safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors is minimal and 


poses little to no risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 


the County will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


 


 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator I Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  November, 2003June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.  This position is intended to provide training leading to WDNR 


advanced certification as a wastewater treatment plant operator. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pumps operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs plant operationals tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities such as checking sludge blanket, etc.  


Operates all equipment necessary for complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow metermeters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples,  and sample testing, and calculation of for BOD, suspended 


solids, pHh levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal califormcoliform, chlorine residual, etc. and 


calculate same. 


 Televises, cleanscleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   .  Performs carpentry tasks 


as needed. 


 Monitors and records data, and makes, record and make adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities safety programs. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Serves on -call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


  


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  


  







Wastewater Operator 1 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.   .  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy,  and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and 


tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well establishedwell-established policies, 


procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 


from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisivenessdecisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materialsmaterials, and ingredients. 


  








City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 14, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson Greg 


Jenson, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Citizen Member Alan Staats.  


  
Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 
None. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Response Time Modification:  Stoughton Utilities 
Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed Stoughton Utilities 
response time.  Discussion followed. Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve and recommend 
the approval of a 30-minute response time to the Stoughton Personnel Committee 
and the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  September 8, 2015 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Brian G. Erickson 


Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Response Time Modification. 


  


It is proposed to modify the Stoughton Utilities employee response time from 15 minutes 


to 30 minutes to conform with the standard that other utilities are using as infrastructure 


installation and maintenance continues to improve in our service territory. 


 


We are requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the proposed response 


time modification and recommend approval to the Stoughton Personnel Committee and 


the Stoughton Common Council. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Amy Jo Gillingham 


 Stoughton Human Resources and Risk Management Director 


 


 Sean O Grady 


 Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 Brian G. Erickson 


 Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 Brian R. Hoops 


 Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 


 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA 


 Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 


 





